



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

April 25, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 20, a review of purchase orders for FY87 reveals that approximately \$45,000 was spent for photocopiers, typewriters, and calculators which were manufactured in Japan and Italy. These purchase orders represent less than 1% of the FY87 budget.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

S-269

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 20
on how much tax money was spent on foreign-
made merchandise used by City dept.'s during
1987.

In City Council,

April 25, 1988

4-25-88

Placed on File.